Lake Limerick Inn Committee Minutes Saturday, July 13, 2024

Attendee Members: Lisa Wilson, Susan Sande, Susie Friends, Robyn LaRoche, Sandy

O'Hara-Nelson, Sharon Hadsall

Excused: Paul Wagner, Mary Ann Simpson, Susan Jankord, Nancy Milliman, Milliman, Kyle

Skinner

Staff: Chef: Jon Huus

Guests: Rich Hall, Colleen Easley, Dale Easley, Sherry Hartley

Meeting called to order: Lisa Wilson called to order at 9:30am

Motion to approve last meeting minutes: June 2024. Approved

Operations: Chef Jon

• Financials: There are no updates on operations due to unavailability of P&L's

NOTE: The Inn Committee supports the new GM's efforts to provide timely financial information as soon as possible. It is extremely difficult without the availability of financial information for the Chef and Committee to make the necessary adjustments both to increase revenue and to provide a better experience for the HOA membership. The Committee is also concerned with the current POS system as it continues to be a source of lost revenue and operational problems.

• **Employees:** Still shorthanded and trying to work around with no dishwasher and no lead for front of house. The Kitchen greatly appreciates the help from the committee members with food handler's permits who have stepped up providing dishwashing and other tasks.

NOTE: This committee recommends the GM prioritizes the hiring of the employees necessary during the high-volume summertime dining for the benefit of our members and staff. This effort will assist the Kitchen in acquiring appropriate staffing which will result in maintaining the positive attitudes of the staff. Chef Jon assures us that all current staff are doing their best to maintain the quality the members expect.

Recap of Recent Inn Committee Events:

• Lake Limerick DAZE: went extremely well! Fun had by ALL! More discussion on this next month since our Lead is on vacation. Note: There was a safety issue at the start of the parade when an LLCC member felt threatened by two men that demanded to be let through. To avoid problems in the future, we suggest support from our security service.

Upcoming Scheduled Events:

- Bingo: set for July 18th 6:30pm
- Garage Sale: July 20th and 21st. 9:00am to 4:00pm advertised on Facebook along with flyers posted around our community. Sue Sande will handle garage sale signs that will be around Lake Limerick. Robyn LaRoche will be at the INN parking lot handing out maps of the area with addresses where members are selling goods. Balloons are advised at homes open for business.... If selling goods, please send address to the INN email address: INN@lakelimerick.com
- MUSIC on the Patio: Saturday July 27th 5:30pm 8:00pm.
 - Band: Garage Mahal Beer Tent/ BBQ Hot Dogs/chips/ soda/juice box/ ice cream will be sold at event. Volunteers will arrive at 4pm to help set up.
- End of Summer Bash: Saturday, August 31st
 - Band: One Trick Pony Member appreciation event to include hot dogs and root beer floats while they last; fun and games for all.
- **Corn Hole Tournaments**: Starting soon on Wednesdays. Eight sets of boards were donated by several members. Paul W. handled adding Lake Limerick emblems to each one and coating them for water proofing. More info to come.

Old Business: N/A

New Business: N/A

Marketing: Flyers of events are being posted around Lake Limerick. In addition the Fire Station board and the display cases at the Inn are being updated. Thank you to all of the volunteers who have done a great job with this!!

Meeting adjourned at: 11:30am Submitted by: Lisa Wilson